Mr. Harry P. Salmon, Jr.
Resident Manager

New York Power Authority
James A, FitzPatrick Power Plant
Post Office Box 41

Lycoming, New York 13093

Dear Mr. Salmon:

Subject: Fina) €votematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) Report
No  "2)/91-99

This letter forwards the final FitzPatrick SALP report (Enclosure 1) for the period
February 1, 1991 through April 18, 1992, The initial SALP report was forwarded to you by our
June 16, 1992, letter (Enclosare 2). Our evaluation was discussed with you and other members
of the New York Power Authority at a public meeting on June 29, 1992, at the FitzPatrick
Training Center. A partial list of attendees 1s provided in Enclosure 3.

During this SALP period, the performance of activities at FitzPatrick and the supporting
functions provided by the NYPA corporate office for the day-w-day operation of FitzPatrick
were conducted in a generally safe manner with respect to public health and safety. However,
the level of performance in four functional areas was determined to be only adequate warranting
increased NYPA management attention to ensure a continued acceptable level of performance.
These four areas were Operations, Maintenance/Surveillance, Engineering/Technical Support,
and Safety Assessment/Quality Verification. However, superior performance was demonstrated
in the areas of Security and Emergency Preraredness and improvement was noted in the area of
Radiological Controls. We acknow!edge your coiumitment to improve overall performance and
will continpe 10 "ssess its effect'veness through our inspection efforts.

We appreciawe your commends expressed during the June 29 meeting and in your written response
dated July 20, 1992 (Enclosure 4). We feel that this open exchange continues to be beneficial
in providing you insight into our evaluation process and grovides you the opportunity to express
your views of our assessment. Based upon the discussions at that meeting and in your written
response, we have concluded that a minor change to the initial SALP report is warranted. We
acknowledge that it was & residua’ heat removal service water pump, not a residual heat removal
pump, that was potentially damaged near the end of the assessment period. The final SALP
report was revised to reflect this cha:ge as indicated on the enclosed revision sheet provided in
nclosure §.
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Your reply indicates your continued commitment to improve performance at FitzPatrick with the
Results Improvement Program, the Nuclear Generation Business Plan, and other initiatives.

No reply to this letter is required. We appreciate your cooperation with us in the SALP process.

Sincerely,

- P |
s (\‘_\lt

L hcinEs 1. fariin

Thomas T. Martin
Regional Administrator

Enclosures:
i Final Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performanze (SALP) Report No. 50-333/91-99
: NRC Letter from T. Martin to H. Salmon dated June 16, 1992

3 SALP Management Meeting Attendees

4, NYPA Letter from H. Saimon to T. Martin dated July 20, 1992
5. Final SALP Report Revision Sheet

cc w/encls:

J. Brons, President

R. Beedle, Executive Vice President

J. Gray, Director, Nuclear Licensing - BWR
G. Goldstein, Assistant General Counsel
Departiment of Public Service, State of New York
State of New York, Department of Law
Supervisor, Town of Scriba

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspector

State of New York, SLO Designee

The Chairman

Commissioner Rogers

Commissioner Curtiss

Commissioner Remick

Coiumic¢ ‘oner de Planque

Institute ' »» Nuclear Power Operations (INPO)
K. Abrakam, PAO - RI (30)
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New York Power Authority

bee w/encls:

Region 1 Docket Room (with concurrences)
1. Taylor, EDO

R. Laobel, OEDO

J. Lieberman, OE

T. Martin, RA

W. Kane, DRA

D. Holody, EC

W. Hodges, DRS

R. Cooper, DRSS

W. Hehl, DRP

J. Wiggins, DRP

C. Cowgill, DRP

P. Eselgroth, DRP

R. Urban, DRP

J. Tappert, DRP

M. Conner, DRP

W. Schmidt, SRI - Nine Mile Point
W. Cook, SRI - FitzPatrick
R. Plasse, RI - FitzPatrick
J. Durr, DRSS

J. Joyner, DRSS

L. Bettenhausen, DRS

M. Banerjee, SLO

R. Capra, NRR

B. McCabe, NRR

L. Wharton, NRR

DRS SALP Coordinator
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